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dmirzadegan@comcast.net

From: Willow Glen Neighborhood Association <membership@wgna.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 5:56 PM
To: De Anna Mirzadegan
Subject: Membership Meeting 5/19 at 7pm and Officer Elections

 

De Anna -- 

Don't miss our membership meeting next Thursday, May 19th at 7pm.  

Our speakers will include the Coalition of the Unhoused with Todd Langton, Virginia Becker, and Richard 
Scott.  They will discuss their advocacy for using the Santa Clara Fairground for transitional housing. 

We are also pleased to have John Carr, former SJPD lieutenant who will discuss the implications of 
closing Reid Hillview Airport. 

We will also discuss our upcoming Neighborhood Beautification Projects and National Night Out on 
Tuesday 8/2/2022. 

MEMBERSHIP MEETING: Thursday, May 19, 2022 at 7pm 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83011720935?pwd=bmdCNGxybGxoRmI5WnVsbkRjNXRxQT09&from=addon 
 
Meeting ID: 830 1172 0935 
Passcode: 493683 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,83011720935#,,,,*493683# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
 
Meeting ID: 830 1172 0935 
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Passcode: 493683 
 
OFFICER ELECTIONS: Each May, WGNA members vote to elect the executive officers of the Willow 
Glen Neighborhood Association.  Executive officers have a one-year term and a two-year term limit for 
the position.  This year the president and vice presidents are seeking re-election.   

 President:  De Anna Mirzadegan 
 VP: Mitch Ehrlich 
 VP: Kathleen Almoslino 
 Treasurer:  Brian Yi 
 Secretary: Mary Kenter Fox 

Their past year's accomplishments include the illuminated clock in Downtown Willow Glen, several 
neighborhood clean up events, advocacy for Willow Glen during re-districting, a Mayoral Candidate 
forum, sponsoring six more art boxes, and more.  Please visit www.wgna.net for more information on our 
events and advocacy. 

Please reply to this email and vote Yes or No to elect these officers. 

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT: Every year on the first Tuesday in August, this year on August 2, the United 
States and Canada celebrate National Night Out day. Civilians, organizations, and the Metropolitan 
Police Department join hands to enhance the relationship between neighborhoods and communities. 
They look at this as a great way to bring everyone together for a positive cause. 

We are planning to host our event at one of our local parks, with a BBQ, as well as games and 
events.  Please mark your calendars for Tuesday 8/2 from approx. 5pm to 8pm.  If you would like to help 
with this event, please email membership@wgna.net.  All volunteers for the event will receive a WGNA T-
shirt. 

UPCOMMING DTWG EVENTS: 

  
o Restaurant Week – 6/27 
o Ladies Night Out – 7/14 

UPDATE on DTWG ILLUMINATED CLOCK: The unveiling of the seven foot diameter illuminated clock 
on the new Republic Urban building will be Wednesday May 25th.  

Donors of $1,000 or more have their name inscribed the a dedication plaque.  We appreciate the 
generous donations of: 

 In Loving Memory  
o The Joseph and Rose Romano Family 
o Peter Joseph Rajkovich 

 Willow Glen Neighborhood Association  
o President: De Anna McNeal Mirzadegan 
o Vice President:  Mitchell Ehlich 
o Second Vice President: Kathleen Almoslino 
o Secretary: Lisa Morse 
o Officers:  Mary Kenter Fox, Brian Yi, Pierluigi Oliverio, Maren Sederquist, Jose Salcido 
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 Councilwoman Dev Davis 
 John and Alexis Cherniavsky 
 Ronald and Gloria Knapel 
 Jordan Mott 
 Jeff and Joyce Koller 
 Bill and Linda Baron  
 Daniel J. and Lisa M. Pinna 
 Bruno and Loretta Filice 
 Tim and Jennifer Willis 
 Nicholas and Shannon Adams 
 Grillo Davis Family Trust 
 SDS NexGen Partners and Mulcahy Family 
 Sakshi Gangrade and Prateek Panda 
 Mitchell and Wendy Ehrlich  
 George and JoAnn Van Every  
 Van Every Family  
 Katwan Family 
 Patt, Nonnie, Tom, and Dottie Kennedy 

NEIGHBORHOOD CLEANUP: We had a very successful neighborhood cleanup event this past 
April.  Our councilperson Dev Davis sponsored many, many dumpsters.  We appreciate her help in 
keeping our neighborhood beautiful. We also appreciate Goodwill's support by having donation trucks 
and recycling at the event. 

To find out about next event, become a member, follow our website, and Facebook page 
@WillowGlenNA. 

WE APPRECIATE YOUR SUPPORT!  Your membership and donations are very important to us.  We 
cannot do the Neighborhood Beautification events or host events that are important to our neighborhood 
without your help. It is easy to become a member, just fill out our online membership form here.  To 
donate fill out our online form here.  

Thank you for Helping to make our Community Thrive! 

Willow Glen Neighborhood Association 
http://www.wgna.net/ 

Willow Glen Neighborhood Association ꞏ San Jose, CA 95125, United States  
This email was sent to dmirzadegan@comcast.net. To stop receiving emails, click here.  
You can also keep up with Willow Glen Neighborhood Association on Twitter.  

Created with NationBuilder, software for leaders. 

 


